ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,
Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting heid at 7:00 P .M. on

March 7, 2005, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 7th day of March , 2005.

@;L/yf 74 MWV—/

JuliyA. Johnson - Pré{ident

Brad Burwell — Vice President

O%/m,(//d /OM/

Linda Poole - Secretary

Jeamurer
< -

Mi%Pate,‘Member

Wdy, Member

anaﬂuf'_ H’-f}’“/

Saral{/Fech — Millaid North High

L

Elise Devaux — Millard South High
/]‘

¥

L

Chelsea Adams — Millard West High



NOTICE OF MEETING
.. SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17
Notice is hereby given of a Board of
. Education meeting of School District No. 17,

in the County of Douglas, which will be held .

: 9t 7:00 p.m. on Monday, March 7, 2005
at-. 5606 South - 147th Street, Omaha,
"Nebraska.

An agenda for such meefings, kept

continuously current are available for_public
inspection at the office of the superinténdent
at G606  South. 147th Street,” Omaha,
Ne braska. .
LINDA POOLE,
Secretary
3-4-05 :

THE DAILY RECORD
OF OMAHA

RONALD A. HENNINGSEN, Publisher
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
The State of Nebraska,
District of Nebraska,
County of Douglas,

City of Omaha,

LYNDA K. HENNINGSEN

being duly sworn, deposes and says that she js

ASSOCIATE PUBLISHER

of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and
published daily in the English langnage, having a bona fide paid
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in
Omaha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE

DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on
March 4, 2005

That-said -Newspaper during that time was regularly published and
N TR
At gehetal biioul

riulation in the County-of Douglas, and State of Nebraska.

@A/;-L.f A "

“Subscribed in my p‘rese\fme and Swor{{}o before
me this___4th

4 50

o
177,71

Notary PubI}! i anﬁ’fog(f&ck‘iglas County,
. Nebr:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - MARCH 7, 2005

NAME:

5: {flu /\/J““(/MM

REPRESENTING:

/7/('.;//({ VC/ E‘, //{"6"51‘( Tt’d(‘//e;—s’

séud/cx_» %%MM / ! " i
/g/ (ahs an ‘/%%6444{2) hep (ﬁmﬁaaQ 4o 62359
am: Nown Brawonee 7 Pessn

[’2/7/1—/4 / f),éé,y\__/

dzd.q szmu 7 R/AL(./AZ'_"

W( }/n,/m;woé gz/fﬁu /K ADELIMEA
Daibn  Seetiw € 2 [CADEE
4[/1 CM@T h JM(DSCM M Wavd Candtn
Wa HE XIS NUS

Qunt Pt li CAMR T
é%@u f;% (ADRE

| ‘ | l%/im_/
Lori Graves Rohwer
(Lonnie. /] bole DA
Ve Candloon DoAC

e /M/JH:AM Rohwe/
mem %&br\ﬂSﬁf\ 2 % wex”

Ao Sepndd Piywer

Aicg WS %O

fom %A‘B)Mnad\ ' 449,

Millar d South



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - MARCH 7, 2005

NAME: REPRESENTING:

MM% fg/wvfy& ULNO
C/L pom vz //M/O
(et S

Urd -~ Cpp&eE

Rawbone. (o lpr) MWillaurd Music Teacker

Hiko Tt Watleoy Yl fie
Mﬁ&mw ﬁmw

W%&\ ﬁw’é&w ﬁcﬂku/d//




WG oo‘,.».0.0.0.0,.00,0‘0-.0«,0.0-,0‘0.oooo.Ooo.0.0.0.0.0.0.0{0.o-0¢»o0¢0..0.4o0¢0.0‘0‘0.»ow 0

W AV 4
o\ o\

W7 W
o\ 4

¢
-
.
o
=
(&
)
=
-
[+
-
o

MEETING
MARCH 7, 2005

BOARD OF EDUCATION

d
T
S
&

.,_s.;.w,_.,.,',..o...o.........o...‘....,..'......,....o...o...'.¢.oooooo'ooooo'tﬁoo'o’oO\

/«A.O‘~0JOQO‘.0‘0@#‘&0‘00 ...¢0.0000$00000.600000o000000’0.».,0‘0OQk.OQo000000000#0.0'00050»00,0.000000OOQ.O»OQOOOthQ.Q»Co.».o

\o‘p.o'o‘000‘0000‘00’0‘00o00‘0'0‘00o00‘00o000o‘o00'0040..00.‘000000000‘00000'0000.00000'./



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147™ STREET
MARCH 7, 2005

AGENDA

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters
*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — February 21, 2005
*2. Approval of Bills
*3. Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Employees of the Month
2. Superintendent’s Report
3. Board Comments/Announcement
4. Report from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business
1. Approval of Policy 4405 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Health, Dental, Life,
Long-term Disability & Section 125

H. New Business
1. Approval of Rule 4405.1 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Health, Dental, Life,
Long-term Disability & Section 125
2. Approval of Rule 4405.2 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — U.S. Savings Bonds
3. Approval of Rule 4405.3 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — 403(b) Tax Sheltered
Annuities and Custodial Accounts
4. Approval of Rule 4405.4 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — United Way of the
Midlands
5. Approval of Rule 4405.5 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions - Professional or Union
Dues
Approval of Rule 4405.6 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Credit Union
Approval of Rule 4405.7 — Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Millard Public Schools
Foundation
8. First Reading of Policy 7400 — Technology — Telephone Equipment and Telephone
Systems: Acceptable Use

N



Agenda
March 7, 2005
Page 2

9. Approval of Administrative Job Description Deletion, Changes and Additions

I. Reports

1
2.
3.
4
5

10. Approval to Enter into Collective Bargaining with Service Employees International,
Local 226

11. Approval of Elementary General Music Framework

12. Approval of Selection of Project Manager

13. Administrators for Hire

14. Approval of Personnel Action(s): Resignations, Leaves of Absence, and New Hires

15. Negotiations (Executive Session)

16. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

17. Approval of Land Acquisition

Enrollment Report

CADRE Program Report

Legislative Update

Professional Development: Update on Recent Activities
HVAC Summer Project at MSHS

ure Agenda Items/Board Calendar

J. Fut g
1.

N

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 14, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 21, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 4 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 11, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 2, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 9, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street
Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 16, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
MARCH 7, 2005

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.l. Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — February 21, 2005. (See enclosure.)

*E.2, Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report
and Place on File. (See enclosure.)

F.l, Employees of the Month
F.2. Superintendent’s Report
E.3. Board Comments/Announcements

F4. Report from Student Representative

G.1. Motion by , seconded by, , to approve Policy 4405 —
Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Health, Dental, Life, Long-term Disability & Section
125

H.1. H.2. Motion by , seconded by, , to approve Rule 4405.1

— Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Health, Dental, Life, Long-term Disability &
Section 125. (See enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by , seconded by, __ , to approval of Rule 4405.2 -
Personnel — Payroll Deductions — U.S. Savings Bonds. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by , seconded by, ,to approve Rule 4405.3 -
Personnel — Payroll Deductions ~ 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuities and Custodial
Accounts. (See enclosure.)




Administrative Memorandum
March 7, 2005

Page 2

H4.

H.5.

H.6.

H.7.

H.8.

H.9.

H.10.

H.11.

H.12.

H.13.

H.14.

H.15.

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve Rule 44054 —
Personnel — Payroll Deductions — United Way of the Midlands. {See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4405.5
— Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Professional or Union Dues. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4405.6
— Personnel — Payroll Deductions — Credit Union. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 4405.7
Personnel — Payroll Deductions - Millard Public Schools Foundation. (See enclosure.)

First Reading of Policy 7400 - Technology — Telephone Equipment and Telephone
Systems: Acceptable Use. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to delete Job
Description 2100.22 — Administrator for Special Programs & Compliance, and approve
Job Descriptions 2100.22 — Administrator for Special Education Programs and
Compliance, Job Description 2100.23 — Coordinator of Elementary Special Education,
Job Description 2100.24 - Coordinator of Secondary Special Education, Job
Description 2100.14 — Director of Pupil Services, Job Description 2100.16 — Director
of Secondary Education, Job Description 2100.35 — Coordinator of Special Projects,
Job Description 2100.13 — Director of Activities and Athletics. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to enter into collective
bargaining with SEIU, Local 226 for the 2005-2006 school year and appoint Steve
Moore, Ken Fossen, and Duncan Young to represent the district in the collective
bargaining sessions. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the
Elementary General Music Framework, (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , it is recommended that
the firm of Magnum Resources be employed for $941,100 to provide management
services for the 2005 bond issue projects pursuant to the District’s RFP and that the
Associate Superintendent for General Administration be authorized and directed to
negotiate and execute the contract with said firm. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve
Administrators for Hire: Christi Buell, Principal at Neihardt Elementary and Nolan
Beyer, Assistant High School Principal, Activities Director at Millard South High
School. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Personnel
Actions: Resignations, Leaves of Absence and New Hires. (See enclosure.)

Negotiations (Executive Session)



Administrative Memorandum
March 7, 2005

Page 3

H.16.  Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

H.17.  Approval of Land Acquisition

I. Reports

NhWN =

Enrollment Report

CADRE Program Report

Legislative Update

Professional Development: Update on Recent Activities
HVAC Summer Project at MSHS

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

1.

2.

3.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 14, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 21, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 4 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 11, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147 Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 2, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, May 9, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, May 16, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
9a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board

member.,



Routine Matters



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - MARCH 7, 2005




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 7, 2005




Enclosure E.1.
March 7, 2005
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 6:30
p.m., Monday, February 21, 2005, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th
Street.

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, and Mike Kennedy
ABSENT: Julie Johnson

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on
February 18, 2005; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.

Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 7:00 p.m. Brad Burwell called the meeting to order and asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and members present were Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Linda
Poole, and Mike Kennedy. Absent was Julie Johnson.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to excuse Julie Johnson from the meeting.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Board of Education Minutes
of Monday, February 7, 2005, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer’s report and place on
file. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. There will be no meeting on February 28, 2005, so the next Board of Education
meeting will be on Monday, March 7, 2005.

2. Important facts to remember about the bond issue was that the first priority was
to select a construction management firm. This was on the street on February
17, 2005. This will be brought to the board at the March 7, 2005 Board of
Education meeting. A day after the bond issue was approved, the turf was on
the street because the plans had been done from a couple of years ago. This will
be coming to the board at a future meeting. The Request for Proposals are out
for the architects. It will only take a couple of weeks to select architects.
Approval of the architect(s) will probably come to the board on March 21, 2005
with design and priorities will take place after the selection of the architect.

3. At the Committee meeting in March there will be discussion on construction
issues.



Board of Education Minutes
February 21, 2005
Page 2

Mike Kennedy has had opponents and proponents of the bond issue contact him and he said it
was a consensus of the groups that they wanted their tax dollars spend wisely. He said he
respects their concern. He agreed that the first things that should be done by the board is to hire
the construction management firm. He said that the second thing, for those people who were
against the bond issue, the last bond issue that was passed was 52%, and the approval rating has
gone up to 57%. He thought the board will keep the publics trust and keep the projects on time
and under budget, and now things will move forward. The results, he noted, is in the education
that is provided for the students.

Mr. Kennedy also thanked Dr. Lutz, Amy Friedman, the staff, and the teachers for the last seven
years making the record that the schools are worth investing in and that the board kept it’s word
to the taxpayers.

Jean Stothert attended the Metropolitan Area Board of Education meeting was held in Millard
last week. They discussed the superintendent’s evaluation process and the penmanship
programs. The new member from Elkhorn, Ann Long, also attended. The next meeting will be
on March 9, 2005 at Westside Community Schools. Topics to be discussed will be teacher
negotiations and facility usage.

Mrs. Stothert said she will be doing some PAYBAC interviews at Millard South High School.
Mrs. Stothert congratulated Millard South for being state champs in wrestling.

Mrs. Stothert thanked all of the voters who saw that Millard is a sound and progressive school
district, and it will be kept in that direction. She said to the opponents that she welcomes anyone
to monitor how wisely the money will be spent.

Linda Poole congratulated Millard South on their wrestling championship.

Mrs. Poole said she was glad that in March there will be a committee meeting where discussion
will be about the construction issues now facing the school district.

Mrs. Poole thanked Dave Anderson and his committee for all of their hard work in getting the
bond issue pasted. They did a great job in such a short time period.

Mrs. Poole also thanked the community for their support for the bond issue. The community
knows the importance of having great public schools and it was evident in the bond issue vote,
and Mrs. Poole thanked them.

Mrs. Poole will be attending the Teacher Recognition Breakfast. She will also be attending the
Legislative Issues Conference on Sunday and Monday, February 27 and 28 respectively.

Mike Pate he thanked everyone, both sides, on the bond issue. He said he thought the
community respected what was going to be done in Millard, with educating the students. He
assured everyone that this bond issue was certainly for the kids, and the investment that everyone
is making in the students. He said the process works as was evident by the 57% approval.



Board of Education Minutes
February 21, 2005
Page 3

Mr. Pate thanked the administrators, teachers, staff, Dave Andersen and the Citizens for Millard
Public Schools group. He said the purpose of the groups was to get the information out to the
community, and was done in a professional manner, he said. He said he is looking forward to
working on the bond issue projects in the future.

Brad Burwell said the reason this board and the community worked so hard in this effort is
because everyone believes in the Millard community, students and staff. Great things have been
done over the past several years, and this bond issue will allow them to move on. A good job has
been done in educating the students, and even a better job can be done by all. Thanks to again to
everyone.

Chelsea Adams, student representative from Millard West High School, Sarah Fech, student
representative from Millard North High School, and Elise Devaux from Millard South High
School, reported on the academic and athletic activities at their respective high schools.

Mike Kennedy provided the final reading to Policy 4140 - Personnel — Personnel -
Responsibilities and Duties. Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve
Policy 4140 — Personnel — Responsibilities and Duties. Upon roll call vote, all members voted
aye. Motion carried.

Jean Stothert provided the first reading of Policy 4405 — Personnel — Payroll Deduction — Health,
Dental, Life, Long-term Disability & Section 125. This policy will be on the next board agenda
for approval.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to reaffirm Policy 4115 — Personnel —
Access to Personnel Files. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Rule 4115.1 — Personnel —
Access to Personnel Files. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Rule 4140.1 — Personnel —
Responsibilities and Duties — Certificated. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Rule 4140.2 — Personnel -
Responsibilities and Duties. Non-Certified. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded Mike Pate, to enter into Collective Bargaining with the
Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard for the 2005-2006 school year and appoint
Steve Moore and Kirby Eltiste to represent the district in the collection bargaining sessions.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the Cellular Telephone Contract
with Nextel. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Administrator for Hire: Brian

10



Board of Education Minutes
February 21, 2005
Page 4

Begley as principal at Russell Middle School. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole,, to approve Personnel Actions: Resignations:
Julie Kerkman, Elizabeth Wallace, Roxanne Wiles, Sherri Schumann, Carol Bowley, Joyce
Milroy; Leaves of Absence: Marlo Chandler, Maja Caldwell, Erin Siebler, Julie McGee; and
Voluntary Early Separation Program: Nancy Vanis, Thedora “Tedi” Lund, Hugh Johnson,
Bonnie Kolowski, Sonya Stejskal, Kay Bowers, Mary Sayre, and Norine Nieman. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried

The Attorney Evaluation was delayed to the end of the meeting for Executive Session.
A legislative update was given.

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: Teacher Recognition Breakfast will be held on Tuesday,
March 1, 2005 at 7:15 a.m. at the Double Tree Hotel. A Board of Education Meeting will be
held on Monday, March 7, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South
147™ Street. A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, March 14, 2005 at 7
p-m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. A Board of Education
Meeting will be held on Monday, March 21, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration
Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, April
4, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Committee
of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, April 11, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on
Monday, May 2, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street.
A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday May 9, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be
held on Monday, May 16, 2005 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South
147" Street. On Sunday, May 29, 2005 is graduation for the three high schools at the Civic
Auditorium: Millard North High School at 1 p.m., Millard South High School at 4 p.m. and
Millard West High School will be held at 7 p.m.

Jean Stothert reported that she will be unable to attend the March 7, 2005 Board meeting.

At 7:35 p.m. a motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to go into Executive Session
for the attorney evaluation. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to come out of Executive Session. Upon roll
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the firm of Young and White as
the legal representation for the Millard Public Schools. Upon roll call vote, all members voted
aye. Motion carried.

Mr. Burwell adjourned the meeting.

SECRETARY

11



Information Items



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - MARCH 7, 2005

12



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 7, 2005

13



- Enclosure F.1. 14

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Don Stroh Administration Center ¢ 5606 So. 147th Street « Omaha, NE 68137-2604  (402) 895-8200 ¢ Fax (402) 895-8409

March 2, 2005

TO: Board Members
FROM: Amy Friedman

RE: Employees of the Month
The Employees of the Month for March are Carla Brown, special education teacher at Rohwer
Elementary and Jan Kruger, Secretary in the Pupil Services Department.

AF:sp

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Brad Burwell, Julie A. Johnson, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Keith Lutz, Ed.D., Superintendent



Unfinished Business



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 7, 2005

15



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - MARCH 7, 2005

16



Agenda Item:

Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives

Considered:

Enclosure G.1.

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET March 7, 2005
Policy 4405; Rules 4405.1, 4405.2, 4405.3, 4405.4, 4405.5,
4405.6, 4405.7
February 21, 2005
Human Resources
We are continuing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.

Second Reading and Approval of Policy 4405
Approval of Rules 4405.1 through 4405.7

The policy and rules were last revised in 1997 through 1999. We

have some language to cleanup regarding timelines, titles and
deduction amounts.

N/A

Recommendations: Approval of Policy 4405

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of

Approval of rules 4405.1 through 4405.7

N/A

Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline:

Responsible
Persons:

Superintendent’s Signatu

2-21-2005 First Reading of 4405
3-7-2005 Second Reading and approval of 4405
Approval of rules 4405.1 through 4405.7

Steve Moore

17



Personnel

Payroll Deductions 4405

Payroll deductions will be allowed for the following: Health insurance premiums, dental insurance premiums, life
insurance premiums, long-term disability insurance premiums, 403(b) tax-sheltered—annuity—and/er—custodial
aceount) plan contributions, 457(b) plan contributions, Section 125 plan contributions, United Way/CHAD of the
Midlands contributions, Millard Edueatien Public Schools Foundation contributions, professional dues and/or Union
dues, credit union deductions for deposit, United States Savings Bonds, and any other payroll deduction allowed by
law and policy. Any income to be deferred under this Policy shall not exceed the total compensation to be paid the
employee.

Nothing in this Policy shall conflict with any collective bargaining agreements or individual contracts between the
District and its personnel. All authorizations for deductions shall be in writing.

Legal reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-123; 44-1615; 44-1616; 48-1230; 48-1401; 79-872; 79-873; 79-874
Related Policies and Rules: 4320

Policy Adopted: August 18, 1980 Millard Public Schools
Revised: 9/20/1982; 3/4/1991; 8/2/1993; January 18, 1999 Omaha, Nebraska

18



New Business



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 7, 2005

19



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MARCH 7, 2005

20



Enclosures H.1.
March 7, 2005

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Policy 4405; Rules 4405.1, 4405.2, 4405.3, 4405.4, 4405.5,
4405.6, 4405.7
Meeting Date: February 21, 2005
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are continuing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: Second Reading and Approval of Policy 4405
Approval of Rules 4405.1 through 4405.7

Background: The policy and rules were last revised in 1997 through 1999. We
have some language to cleanup regarding timelines, titles and
deduction amounts.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: Approval of Policy 4405
Approval of rules 4405.1 through 4405.7

Strategic Plan
Reference: N/A

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: 2-21-2005 First Reading of 4405
3-7-2005 Second Reading and approval of 4405
Approval of rules 4405.1 through 4405.7
Responsible

Persons: Steve Moore -
—..... >
Superintendent’s Signatum c\@
t }

- H.7.

21



Personnel

Payroll Deduction - Health, Dental, Life, Long-term Disability & Section 125 Insurance 4405.1

The District provides eligible employees with the opportunity to participate in group health, dental, life and long-
term disability insurance programs, and section 125 flexible spending accounts according to collective bargaining
agreements between the District and the organizations representing each employee group, or as provided for by
salary, wage and benefit plans adopted by the Board for employees not covered by a collective bargaining
agreement.

When full premiums are not paid by the District, the employee shall pay his or her share of the premiums through
payroll deduction in order to be eligible for the benefit.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213; 44-762; 44-1615

Rule Approved Millard Public Schools
Revised: September 4, 1984; February 3, 1992; January 18, 1999; Omaha, Nebraska



Personnel

Payroll Deductions - U.S. Savings Bonds 4405.2

Adl-full-time-and part-time-Employees may participate in payroll deduction for the purchase of United States Savings
Bonds. Enrollment forms are available from the district payroll office.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213

Rule Aproved: Millard Public Schools
Revised: February 3, 1992; January 18, 1999; Omaha, Nebraska

23



Personnel

Payroll Deduction - 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuities and Custodial Accounts 4405.3

1. Employees desiring to participate in a tax sheltered annuity or custodial account 403(b) program shall have:

a.
b.
c.

d

Selected a sponsoring company from the list of companies approved by the District;

Completed the sponsoring company’s required forms;

Completed the District’s salary reduction agreement available through the payroll office, at least 15
days prior to the scheduled payroll start date; and

Have the sponsoring company file a Hold Harmless Agreement with the District (unless an executed
Hold Harmless Agreement is already on file with the District).

24



2. The District Payroll Office shall have available a list of companies through which employees currently have
tax-sheltered annuities or custodial accounts. New companies may only be added if there are at least_five (5)
district employees desiring to utilize the company for their tax-sheltered annuity or custodial account. A
company will not be added to the list unless it has executed and filed a Hold Harmless Agreement in the form
required by the District. Payroll deductions will only be made to companies whose names appear on the list.
A company will be removed from the sponsoring company list if it does not maintain at least five (5) district
employees with active payroll deductions. Ninety (90) days prior to removal from the list, written notice will
be provided to the sponsoring company and each district employee with an active payroll deduction to that
company. The District will not select nor recommend nor provide any advice to employees with respect to an
annuity contract or custodial account in which the employees’ contributions are invested.

3.  An employee who desires to contribute more than the maximum elective deferral ($14.000 for the calendar
year 2005), shall provide the District such information as is needed to ensure that the amounts contributed over
$14.000 will qualify under the Internal Revenue Service rules.

4.  The employee and the service provider are responsible for determining that the salary reduction amount does
not exceed the limits as set forth in applicable law. The employee must agree to indemnify and hold the
District harmless against any and all actions, claims and demands whatsoever that may arise from the purchase
of annuities or custodial accounts for employees in amounts in excess of contribution limits as defined under
applicable law.

5. The employee must agree that the District shall have no liability whatsoever for any and all losses suffered by
the employee with regard to his or her selection of the annuity and/or custodial account; its terms, the financial
condition, operation of, administration of or benefits provided by the company providing the annuity and/or
custodial account.

6. Insurance and/or investment agents may not solicit business on school property.

7. Any employee or provider who does not strictly comply with the requirements of this rule shall not participate
in the program.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213; 48-1401; 79-8,100

Rule Approved: August 21, 1978 Millard Public Schools
Revised: February 3, 1992; June 15, 1998; Omaha, NE

25



Personnel

Payroll Deduction - United Way ~CHAD of the Midlands 4405.4

Payroll deductions for the United Way ~CHAD of the Midlands campaign_are allowed. will-be-distributed-over-an

eight-menth-peried. The employee's contribution must total at least $8—(eaght—del-1a-rs—ene—del-}ar—per—meﬂ$h—fer—eight

meonths) $20 (twenty dollars) to qualify for payroll deduction. dy
Payroll reduction agreements are due in the payroll office by Nevembert 15 davs prior to the ﬁrst deductlon

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: February 3, 1992; January 18, 1999; Omaha, Nebraska

26



Personnel

Payroll Deduction - Professional or Union Dues 4405.5

Payroll deduction agreements for professional or union dues are due in the payroll office 15 (fifteen) days prior to
the first deduction. The authorization form for the employee shall include a notice to the employee of the employee's
right to refuse authorization. The authorization may also authorize the professional organization or union to certify
annually the amount to be deducted from the employee's wages.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213

Rule Approved: October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: February 3, 1992; January 18, 1999; Omaha, Nebraska

27



Personnel

Payroll Deductions - Credit Union 4405.6

Payroll deductions for a credit union may be made for employees. Each employee organization will select a credit
union to be used by their members. Written authorization must be submitted to payroll 15 days prior to the first
deduction.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213

Rule Approved: September 2, 1980 Millard Public Schools
Revised: November 17, 1997: Omaha, Nebraska

28



Personnel

Payroll Deduction - Millard Edueation Public Schools Foundation 4405.7

Payroll deductions for contributions to the Millard Edueatien Public Schools Foundation will-be-distributed-overa

five-menth—peried are allowed. The employee's contribution must total at least $10-(ten—deHars,—two-doHars—per
men%h—fer—t-he—meﬂﬂas) §20 jtweng dollars[ to quahfy for payroll deductlon Dedustions-begin-with-the Hebraary

- Written authorization must be

subrmtted to pavroll 15 davs prior to the ﬁrst deductlon

Legal reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §36-213

Rule Approved: March 4, 1991 Millard Public Schools
Revised: January 18, 1999 Omaha, Nebraska

29



Enclosure H.8.
March 7, 2005 30

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 7500
MEETING DATE: March 7, 2005
DEPARTMENT: Technology Division

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Policy 7500—Telephone Equipment and
Telephone Systems

ACTION DESIRED: First Reading of New Policy

BACKGROUND: Policy 7500—Telephone Equipment and Telephone
Systems and the accompanying Rule 7500.1 have been written to provide parameters for
the use of telecommunications equipment and systems within the District.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Mark Feldhausen
W
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ' i

”(Si‘g’na@

BOARD ACTION:



Technology

Telephone Equipment and Telephone Systems:

Acceptable Use 7500

Telephone communication, in its various forms, is an essential part of the day-to-day
operations of the Millard Public Schools. Telephone communications are utilized by
District employees to effectively and efficiently conduct District business. The
Superintendent or designee shall establish guidelines for the utilization of telephone

communications and associated systems within the District.

Policy Approved: Millard Public Schools
Omaha NE

31



Technology
Telephone Equipment and Telephone Systems 7500.1

Telephone communications includes, but is not limited to, analog, digital, and Voice over
Internet Protocol (VoIP) telephones, cellular telephones, faxes, pagers, voicemail, text
messaging, and associated services. Telephone communications shall be cost effective,
compliant with all applicable state and federal laws, and used for the business of the
Millard Public Schools. District employees must comply with the following guidelines.

1.

All telephones, cellular telephones, associated telephone and cellular
equipment, faxes, pagers, voicemail, text messaging, and associated systems,
and any messages contained therein hereinafter telephone equipment and
systems are the property of Millard Public Schools.

All communications and records associated with the use of District telephone
equipment or telephone systems may be public records and subject to review

and audit. There is no individual right to privacy in the use of said telephone
equipment or telephone systems.

The Technology Division is responsible for acquisition, installation,
maintenance, and repair of all telephone equipment and the administration of
all telephone and voicemail accounts.

Department supervisors are responsible for overseeing the use of the Districts
telephone equipment and telephone systems and ensuring policy compliance.
The Technology Division shall be notified by the Department Supervisors of

any needed adds, moves, or changes required to telephone communication
services.

Telephone communications should be limited in number and duration to those
necessary to effectively conduct the business of the District.

All voicemail boxes will be protected with a PIN (personal identification
number). PINs shall not be shared with others.

Voicemail is to be used as a backup in the event one is not available to answer
a call. Each user is expected to respond to voicemail messages in a timely
manner. If away from the office for more than one business day, the user is
expected to change the voicemail greeting to reflect this fact and direct callers
to alternate contacts if applicable.

Use of 411directory assistance should be avoided since a fee is incurred with
each use. Print or online telephone directories should be consulted first.

32



9. Use of other pay-for-use telephone services (e.g. busy signal redial, last call
return activation--*69, etc.) should only be used to facilitate the safety and
security of District students and staff.

Unacceptable Use
District telephone equipment and telephone systems shall not be used for the following:

1. Transmitting obscene, profane, or offensive messages or engaging in any
illegal activity.

2. Transmitting communications that violate the District’s harassment policy or
create an intimidating or hostile work environment.

3. Any conduct including the unauthorized use of a PIN or other password.

4. Solicitation or proselytization for commercial, religious, political, personal or
any other non-job-related activity.

5. Soliciting to buy or sell goods or services unrelated to the District.

6. Calling 1-900 and similar pay-for-service phone numbers.

Limited Personal Acceptable Use

Personal use of telephone equipment or telephone systems is allowable, but must be

limited in number and duration and must not interfere with the performance of District
business.

Charges for long distance calls for personal reasons shall not be charged to the District. If
a personal long-distance call must be made that will be billed to the District the employee
should receive authorization from his/her supervisor to make the call first. Employees
shall reimburse the District for the cost of any long-distance calls charged to the District.

Eligible Users

Employees requesting the use of District-owned telephone equipment or systems must be
approved by the Superintendent or designee. Requests must be approved by the
employee’s supervisor and the budget manager responsible for said expenditure.
Completed requests are submitted to the Superintendent or designee for review and
processing.

Monitoring

The Mill<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>